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August 20, 2012

Robert Blackney
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA

Re: R.l 1-05-005 - Provisional 20% RPS Closing Report

Dear Mr. Blackney:

With the pennission of the Director of the Energy Division, EDF Industrial Power Services (CA), LLC 
(“EDF”) hereby submits this letter in lieu ofa Provisional 20% RPS Closing Report. As required by the April 5, 
2012 Assigned Commissioner’s Ruling in the above-referenced docket, EDF filed its 2012 RPS Procurement Plan on 
May 23, 2012. As explained in that filing, EDF is a newly registered ESP and does not serve any load in California. 
Accordingly, EDF has no procurement or reporting obligations with respect to the 20% RPS program

Respectfully submitted,

Gregory S.G. Klatt
Attorney for EDF Industrial Power Services (CA), LLC
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